
 

NO: R114 COUNCIL DATE: May 28, 2018 

REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: May 2 , 2018 

FROM: General Manager, Parks Recreation & Culture FILE: 8000-01 

SUBJECT: Extension of Contract No. 1220-060-2015-003 Janitorial and 
Custodial Supplies for Recreation Facilities 

RECOMMENDATION 

The General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture recommends that the Council: 

1. Approve the extension of Contract No. 1220-060-2015-003 for the period of February 15,
2018 to February 14, 2019 to A&G Supply Ltd. in the amount of $478,400 including
contingency and applicable taxes; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture to execute and sign Contract
No. 1220-060-2015-003 for the remaining renewal periods of:

February 15, 2019 to February 14, 2020; and
February 15, 2020 to February 14, 2021.

In favour of the City, subject to satisfactory performance and any other related considerations by 
A&G Supply Ltd. to a maximum amount of $535,000 including contingency and applicable taxes 

INTENT 

The purpose of this report is to obtain Council approval to execute a one (1) year extension and 
authorize up to two (2) additional one (1) year extensions to Contract No. 1220-060-2015-003. 

BACKGROUND 

The City’s recreational facilities have been purchasing janitorial supplies from A&G Supply Ltd. 
since February 2016 to date, and staff have been fully satisfied with the contract.  A&G Supply Ltd. 
has sufficient resources and expertise and is committed to sustainability and safety. 

DISCUSSION 

Amalgamation of the purchasing of cleaning products that are used throughout the City’s 
recreation facilities (pools, arenas, halls, community and recreation centres) creates a consistent, 
systematic approach to facility cleanliness.  The specific benefits of this Contract are as follows: 
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Maximizing operational and staffing efficiency by standardizing janitorial products, 
equipment and procedures; 
Improving overall cleanliness at the community and recreation services facilities through 
consistent cleaning expectations and procedures; 
Reducing janitorial and custodial supply costs as a result of increased volume; 
Reducing the occupational health and safety incidents through standardized training and 
reduced number of controlled products; and 
Increasing the use of environmentally responsible products. 

The Corporate Report No. R240;2015, attached as Appendix “I”, for the award of Contract No. 
1220-060-2015-003 included estimates to supply all current and future facilities with janitorial 
supplies.  Due to the challenge of amalgamating previous year expenditures at various janitorial 
vendors for all facilities, as well as preparing for a phased-in two year implementation, an amount 
for two (2) years was initially requested. 
The 2018 requested amount was calculated by using the 2016/2017 annual average of $462,000  as 
shown in Appendix “II”, plus CPI increases for 2016-2018 resulting in a revised amount of 
$478,400, inclusive of tax and contingency. 

Anticipated new facilities will add to the contract on a pro-rated basis per the target opening 
dates of: 

North Surrey Sport and Ice Complex (opening fall 2019); 
Cloverdale Sport and Ice Complex (opening fall 2020); and 
Clayton Community Centre will be included in the next Request for Proposal for the 2021 
year as the target opening date is fall 2022. 

SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 

The subject contract extension will support the Community Theme of “Built Environment and 
Neighbourhoods in the City’s Sustainability Charter 2.0” in particular this Contract extension 
supports the following Desired Outcomes (DO): 

Buildings and Sites - DO13: Buildings are healthy and energy and resource efficient. 
Buildings and Sites - DO15: All new buildings, public places and outdoor spaces are 
welcoming, safe and universally accessible. 

FUNDING 

Custodial and janitorial supplies are currently funded in the recreation facilities operating 
supplies and materials budget.   

CONCLUSION 

Based on the above discussion, the General Manger, Parks, Recreation & Culture recommends 
that Council: 

Approve the extension of Contract No. 1220-060-2015-003 for the period of February 15, 
2018 to February 14, 2019 to A&G Supply Ltd. in the amount of $478,400 including 
contingency and applicable taxes; and 

Authorize the General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture to execute and sign Contract 
No. 1220-060-2015-003 for the remaining renewal periods of: 
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 February 15, 2019 to February 14, 2020; and 
February 15, 2020 to February 14, 2021. 

In favour of the City, subject to satisfactory performance and any other related considerations by 
A&G Supply Ltd. to a maximum amount of $535,000 including contingency and applicable taxes. 

Laurie Cavan, 
General Manager 
Parks, Recreation & Culture 

Appendix “I” – Corporate Report No. R240;2015 
Appendix “II” – 2016/2017 Annual Average Cost of Janitorial Supplies 
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APPENDIX II 
Annual Average Cost of Janitorial Supplies 2016/2017 

Facility Amount 
2016/2017 

GST Total 
2016/2017 

Annual 
Average 

Surrey Sport and Leisure Arena  $67,900 $3,395 $71,295 $35,600 
North Surrey Arena 28,600 1,430 30,030 15,000 
Newton Arena 18,300 915 19,215 9,600 
Cloverdale Arena 28,300 1,415 29,715 14,900 
South Surrey Arena 20,300 1,015 21,315 10,700 
Chuck Bailey Recreation Centre 20,000 1,000 21,000 10,500 
North Surrey Pool 40,000 2,000 42,000 21,000 
Bridgeview Community Centre 15,300 765 16,065 8,000 
Fraser Heights Recreation Centre 22,000 1,100 23,100 11,600 
Guildford Recreation Centre 47,300 2,365 49,665 24,800 
Guildford Aquatics 50,000 2,500 52,500 26,300 
Fleetwood Recreation Centre 34,300 1,715 36,015 18,000 
Surrey Sport and Leisure Aquatics 85,000 4,250 89,250 44,600 
Cloverdale Recreation Centre  37,300 1,865 39,165 19,600 
Don Christian Recreation Centre 22,000 1,100 23,100 11,600 
Kensignton Prairie Community Centre 20,000 1,000 21,000 10,500 
South Surrey Recreation and Arts Centre 42,600 2,130 44,730 22,400 
South Surrey Pool 30,000 1,500 31,500 15,800 
Grandview Heights Aquatics Centre  84,000 4,200 88,200 44,100 
Newton Wave Pool 65,000 3,250 68,250 34,100 
Newton Seniors Centre 21,800 1,090 22,890 11,300 
Subtotal $800,000 $40,000 $840,000 $420,000
Add: 10% Contingency $80,000 4,000 84,000 42,000 
Total 2016/2017 - Estimated $880,000 $44,000 $924,000 $462,000 

Estimated Annual Cost Including Tax, Contingency, and New Facilities for 2018, 2019 and 2020 

Total, inclusive of tax and contingency  and CPI increases, for 2018 $478,400 
Plus: North Surrey Sport and Ice Complex (prorated 4/12 x $43,600)     14,600 
Total, inclusive of tax and contingency and CPI increases, for 2019 $493,000 
Plus: North Surrey Sport and Ice Complex (prorated 8/12 x $43,600)    29,000 
Plus: Cloverdale Sport and Ice Complex (prorated 4/12 x $39,000)     13,000 
Total, inclusive of tax and contingency and CPI increases, for 2020 $535,000 


